

Pablo Andrés Valencia Trujillo

Professional in areas of Communication, Commercial Announcement and Journalism



May 7, 1970



Redding, CA, Estados Unidos



+1 213 732 4117



valenciasitio@gmail.com

About Me —

At the age of 22 I have started my journey through the world of communication participating in direction of various radio programs. I have been a commercial announcer and producer of my own programs. I worked with various radio stations, both AM and FM. In addition to directing radio programs, I was an editor, commercial announcer and news reader. I worked on television for several years as a commercial announcer. I also have been the official voice of registered trademarks and recognized institutions. All this was during a period of almost 20 years.

Skills —

Commercial Announcement

Audio Production

Communication

Responsibility

Professional Dubbing

Learning Capacity

Education

1994 Center of Communication and Culture.

Communication and Journalism.

1985 Santiago Sur Adventist College

Baccalaureate.

Experience

2018-2019 Logos TV

Professional Dubbing

2008-2010 Cordillerana FM

Edition and Production

2004-2004 Tajy S.A. de Insurance (Operating Institution)

Department of Communication

2003-2005 Telefuturo (TV Channel)

Commercial Announcer

2002-2003 S.N.T. TV

Commercial Announcer

2000-2003 Cencopan (Operating Institution)

Department of Communication

2000-2003 Radio Chaco Boreal 1330 A.M.

Editor, Presenter and Commercial Announcer

1997-1999 Radio City 99.1 F.M.

Presenter

1995-1999 Radio Montecarlo 100.9 F.M.

Presenter y Commercial Announcer

1995-2000 Radio 970 A.M.

Editor, Presenter and Commercial Announcer

Languages

English - Basic Speaking Level
Official School of Languages, Spain

English - Basic Writing Level

Official School of Languages, Spain

Portuguese - Intermediate Speaking Level.

Knowledge acquired from practice.

Best Practices.

Cooperative Consortium

Information Technology Knowledge

- PC Operation
- · Audio Recording and Editing Software
- · Microsoft Office
- Internet
- · Outlook Express
- · Windows Environment